Appointment:

From: ‘ Redacted ‘

Yusef Collins (Yusef.collins@cpuc.ca.gov) (Yusef.collins@cpuc.ca.gov); Kumar,

To: Alok (alok.kumar@cpuc.ca.gov); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&F/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢): |Redacted
Redacted
Redacted
[Redacted |, Fugere, Raymond G.

(raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov) (raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov); Yamamoto, Ryan
(ryan.yamamoto@cpuc.ca.gov) (ryan.yamamoto@cpuc.ca.gov); Raymond Cho
(raymond.cho@CPUC.CA .gov) (raymond.cho@CPUC.CA .gov)|Redacted |
Redacted ; Garcia, Ivan A.
(ivan.garcia@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: FW: PG&E/SED Meeting

Location: PG&E, 245 Market Street, CR 1411, San Francisco, CA

Start:  3/14/2013 1:30:00 PM

End: 3/14/2013 3:30:00 PM

Just FYl, no need to attend, but you may want to drop by.

----- Original Appointment-----
From:|Redacted
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 11:20 AM

To: fRedacted | [Redacted | Fugere,
Raymond G. (raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov); Kumar, Alok; Yamamoto, Ryan
(ryan.vamamoto@cpuc.ca.gov); Garcia, Ivan A.; Yusef Collins (Yusef.collins@cpuc.ca.gov); Raymond
Cho (raymond.cho@CPUC.CA.gov)

Subject: PG&E/SED Meeting

When: Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:30 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: PG&E, 245 Market Street, CR 1411, San Francisco, CA

Greetings!

This meeting request is for SED Staff and PG&E Staff to meet and discuss various
topics. The location is Conference Room 1411 at 245 Market Street, San Francisco.
Please forward this invite to anyone I may have missed.

SED Invited Attendees:

1. Raymond Fugere, Program and Project Supervisor (may not make it due to
conflicting meetings)

2. Alok Kumar, Senior Utilities Engineer

3. Ryan Yamamoto, Senior Utilities Engineer, Specialist
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4. Ivan Garcia, Utilities Engineer
5. Yusef Collins, Utilities Engineer
6. Raymond Cho, Utilities Engineer

PG&E Invited Attendees:

7. |[Redacted | Manager

8. |Redacted , Supervisor

9. Senior Distribution Specialist

10. Redacted

Senior Distribution Specialist

1, [Redected , Distribution Specialist (may not make it due to conflicting

meetings)

When SED staffs arrive, they should go to the security desk in the lobby, secure a
visitor’s badge, and proceed to the conference room on the 14 floor.

I look forward to our meeting!

Best regards,

Redacted

Supervisor, Distribution Compliance
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

3401 Crow Canyon Road, #221-C

Redacted
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